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From: Peter Goodwin <peter.goodwin@nycominerals.com>

To: "Julia Tighe (jwtighe@gw.dec.state.ny.us)" <jwtighe@gw.dec.state.ny.us>
Date: 6/19/2013 8:35 AM

Subject: FW: Update on NYS Assembly Bill 7974

Julia,

From the update below it looks like the bill will come up today. Any concerns that it won't be voted
positive. | appreciate ALL you efforts on NYCO's behalf!

Regards
Peter

From: Dan Fitzgerald [mailto:dan.fitzgerald@behancom.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 8:00 PM

To: Mark Buckley; Steele Rob; Mark Behan; Peter Goodwin; Dan Votraw; John Brodt; Dawn Revette
Subject: Update on NYS Assembly Bill 7974

Good evening everyone.
The Assembly just ended today's session and did not get to our bill. They passed over 100 bills today.
They will reconvene tomorrow at 10 AM, and we will monitor the progress. They made it to item 413. We

are are item 488.

We will spend tomorrow morning making final preparations for the press release and updates for the
website while we wait for the vote.

| will update you as soon as we have more news.
Dan Fitzgerald, PMP

Senior Project Manager
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